
NMED/PSTB  
RFP NO. 14-667-00-0008    Pit Stop Texaco  
Questions/Answers 

Q1: Under Technical Specifications, does the 10 page limit exclude a resume? 

A1: Yes the 10 page proposal excludes a resume/ Statement of Qualifications. 

Q2: In the proposal do you want quarterly monitoring? 

A2: Appendix D, Cost Table mentions 4 quarters of monitoring. 

Q3: Is this site’s contamination currently threatening or has it already impacted a 
water supply? 

A3: To the best of the Bureau’s knowledge no water supply has been impacted. 
Additional information is available in the reports. 

Q4: Has the air sparging been effective? 

A:  Air sparging has addressed the vapor issues, but not the groundwater 
contamination. 

Q: Can a copy of the pre proposal sign- up sheet be disclosed as a public 
document? 

A: After award, any written determinations made pursuant to these rules, the 
evaluation committee report and each proposal, except those portions for which 
the offeror has made a written request for confidentiality, shall be open to public 
inspection. PSTB considers all documentation that is created post-RFP issuance, 
including sign-in sheets, to be subject to this requirement. 


